

Hello and welcome to this week's newsletter. We have had another great week at Archbishop Hutton's this week.

attendance

This week's whole school attendance was – 95%

CONGRATULATIONS to **Class 4** who were this week's **AWESOME ATTENDERS** with **99%**

CONGRATULATIONS to **Class 4** for **100%** punctuality, making them all **PUNCTUALITY SUPERSTARS**

ATTENDANCE SUPER MINUTES

Friday saw the first of our Attendance and Punctuation Super Minutes rewards. All term, classes have been collecting sets of three minutes for the higgest attendance of the week and on time punctuality. On Friday morning, Mr Pugh added up the minutes for each class and they decided how to use their well earned reward time. KS1 will spend their minutes after half term when they return from self isolation.

Class 1 earned 36 Super Minutes

Class 2 earned 21 Super Minutes

Class 3 earned 24 Super Minutes

Class 4 earned 30 Super Minutes

learners of the week

| | Learner of the Week | Writing Hero | Maths Hero |
|---------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| Class 1 | Bubble Closed | Bubble Closed | Bubble Closed |
| Class 2 | Bubble Closed | Bubble Closed | Bubble Closed |
| Class 3 | Lily Smith | Freddie Hill | Connie Lawrence |
| Class 4 | Grace Cook | Szymon Rafalski | Archie Spicer |

Awards were also given out for Mr Pugh's Healthy Challenge. Harry Liley did all 4 challenges so earned 80TP for his hard work. Each class also awarded 3 Brilliant Bodies Superstars for this term's theme. They get a certificate and 20TP.

team points

This week:

| Congratulations to all the children in Crag! | | | | | | |
|--|--------|--------|------------|--|--|--|
| Crag | Hutton | Senset | Washington | | | |
| 600 | 574 | 531 | 516 | | | |

This term:

| Week | Crag | Hutton | Senset | Washington |
|------------------------|------|--------|--------|------------|
| 1 | 799 | 773 | 724 | 1100 |
| 2 | 713 | 694 | 750 | 826 |
| 3 | 945 | 756 | 659 | 879 |
| 4 | 789 | 710 | 780 | 851 |
| 5 | 693 | 773 | 790 | 947 |
| 6 | 747 | 822 | 802 | 744 |
| 7 | 600 | 574 | 531 | 516 |
| Total for half term | 5286 | 5102 | 5036 | 5863 |

WELL DONE TO EVERYONE IN WASHINGTON! other news

What a great first half term we have had back at school. All of the children have been sticking to the new Bubble rules and we are now all used to washing our hands at least 15 times a day. I have been very pleased with all of the hard work, outstanding behaviour and unbelievable fundraising which has gone on this term.

It is a shame that the term had to end with Bubble One closing, but at least it was only for a couple of school days. Hopefully, going in to the new term we can stay fully open and coronavirus free. I'm really looking forward to welcoming everyone back after the holidays and seeing what a new normal school Christmas looks like. As with everything we have done so far, we will do our best to make everything as normal as they can be in the circumstances. Thank you for all of your help this term – learning spellings and times tables, getting home learning done, making sure everyone sticks to the rules and especially the sensible manner in which anyone who has needed to, has been tested and has kept the school fully informed along the way. Together we can keep moving forward and most importantly, keep the children in school, learning and happy.

Have a great half term. Best wishes, Mr Pugh

Pudsey Pennies

This year's **Children in Need** appeal is on Friday 13th November 2020. This year the charity are focussing on helping children affected by the coronavirus pandemic. We thought it would be great to join in and so we are launching Pudsey Pennies. All we are asking is that we collect 1p, 2p pieces and bring them in on the day.

560 1ps = 1kg in weight 840 2ps = 1kg in weight

I think, as a school, we could easily collect 10kg of each to send of to Pudsey and help put a smile on the faces of some deserving children.



One of this year's events is the Countryside Ramble. Getting outside in the fresh air is great exercise and good for body and mental health. If the weather allows on Children in Need day (or earlier in the week if it's better) we will all head out for a ramble up Warton Crag. This is not a sponsored event – it's just an enjoyable way to get outside as a school. More details will be sent out after half term.



We have now reached the end of our first whole school theme of the year. Every class has enjoyed learning about the human body; how it works, how to look after our health and how to stay fit. We have measured heartbeats, learnt about nutrition and developed an understanding of the importance of exercise.

This week we ended the theme with a celebration week.

On Tuesday, Classes 1 and 2 had a Brilliant Bodies morning with various activities. As well as thinking about the food they eat, they danced to raise their heart beats and learnt about raisin floating in lemonade. (ask them and they will explain much better than I can) On Thursday, Classes 3 and 4 joined in the fun with an Invention Challenge and a heart rate raising Orienteering course around the school grounds.

On Thursday we also had a Great Big Show and Tell where everyone brought in their work done for Mr Pugh's Healthy Challenge. This gave children the opportunity to show their friends what they have been learning at home. Every piece of work done for the challenge received 20TP and every child who took part received a special certificate. KS1 children will receive their certificates after half term.

You can view photographs and videos on the website. There is a gallery of photos in the Galleries section and some work can be seen on the Virtual Science Lab page.





Half term is here, so it's a great chance for us all to have a good rest and recharge for the busy Christmas half term. Please keep reading, counting, learning tables and working on those spellings. That way, we won't lose all the progress we have made this term.

On your child's class page is **Mr Pugh's Autumn Challenge.** These new challenges are worth **25 TP each**. Work can be brought into class at the end of the Christmas term for another Great Big Show and Tell or it can be uploaded onto the pupil area of the class website.

When we have to close a bubble because of coronavirus, we will use the website Pupil Area to keep in touch and set daily work for the class. This will be in a similar manner to the way work was set during the national lockdown period. It is vital therefore that you are logged on and the children are used to using the Pupil Area. Details for this can be found on your class website page.

PUPIL AREA VERIFICATION CODE – 111984

Thank You

For anyone who missed recent newsletters, here are a few thank you notices we'd like to pass on.

- Thank you for the Sponsor Money contributed to the Big IT Drive Super Hero Super Run event. The collected sponsorship is now up to £1620 which is an out of this world, phenomenal effort. We really appreciate the work done to get sponsors, make costumes and collect the money. This will help us start our replacement of the classroom screens.
- Thank you for the contributions made to our two Foodbank Fridays this term. So far we have collected more than 15 carrier bags full of food and toiletries. The team at the foodbank have contacted school to say that our efforts are really appreciated.
- Thank you to Carnforth Rotary who have been in touch with a contribution of crocus bulbs for us to plant and brighten up the school for springtime.
- Thanks also the Warton Eco Gang who have started work on laying out a wild flower meadow in the memorial garden just outside Mrs Robinson's office. This area should look beautiful come the Spring.



Lottery

The PTA have launched a lottery to raise funds and give players the chance to win prizes. Run by the national, Your School Lottery Company, tickets are £1 a week and as well as a chance of the jackpot, for the next few weeks, tickets will also be included in the draw to win a family ticket to the Harry Potter Studio Tour. Visit yourschoollottery.co.uk to sign up.

Membership

The PTA. are always on the lookout for new members. If you'd like to volunteer to help with fundraising ideas or events give Mrs Robinson a call at school and we will pass you on to a member to the PTA who can give you more information.

Coronavirus:

Here is our weekly reminder of the guidance about Covid19 and the symptoms. When should you keep your child home and seek a test? The advice given on the Department for Education website is this:

What symptoms should schools be looking out for? How can schools tell if a pupil has just a cold, or whether it might be coronavirus?

The Department for Education has worked closely with Public Health England (PHE) and NHS Test and Trace to ensure that we are doing all we can to minimise the potential risks of spread. A key part of this is recognising the correct symptoms.

We ask that schools recommend to their pupils and staff who feel unwell, that they get tested if:

- 1. They develop one or more of the main coronavirus symptoms: a high temperature; a new, continuous cough; or the loss or change of their sense of taste or smell; or
- 2. They are recommended to get tested by a healthcare provider (e.g. GP or nurse).

If a child is tested because they are unwell, they should stay off school until they receive a result. As in any year, as schools go back, children may pick up common colds or feel unwell with a sore throat, stomach upset or a headache. These children may need to stay off school and parents/carers should call their GP or dial 111 to seek medical advice if they are concerned about their child's health.

This advice is slightly different to earlier advice we sent out - which was the advice given back in August (so long ago now). This is the advice we will now follow.



Reminders

- After half term, the School Council will be selling poppy related items in aide of the Royal British Legion Poppy Fund. When we return to school, Mrs Robinson will send out an email with a list of items, explaining how you can choose an item and pay for it.
- Please avoid bringing cars down to the school carpark during drop off and pick up times. There is the obvious danger to children and parents but also a lack of room in our already cramped carpark for parking and especially turning of cars.
- Children in Bubble One should return to school on Wednesday 4th November at 8:45. We look forward to seeing you then!
- Check out the Our School The Past, gallery on the website. We have put up some photographs, documents and sections from the old log books – some dating back as far as 1903. We hope you find these artefacts of interest.

That's all from us this week. Have a great, safe and healthy week!

